
 

 

Ms. Eva Babiarczyk 
Environmental Protection Agency 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford Y35 W821 
 
By Email: historiclandfillapplications@epa.ie 

1 December 2022 

Re: H0302-01 Cartron Big Historic Landfill: Regulation 7(4) Response 

Dear Ms. Babiarczyk, 

Further to your correspondence dated 25th July 20221 addressed to Mr. Bernard Shea, Longford 
County Council (LCC) with respect to your Regulation 7(4) request for further information relating to 
the Cartron Big Historic Landfill. 

Please find available for access through the link provided our response on behalf of Longford County 
Council. 

I trust this meets your approval. If you should require any further information, please do not hesitate 
to contact the undersigned. 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

__________________________ 

James O’Neill  
for and on behalf of Fehily Timoney and Company 
 

cc Mr. Bernard Shea, Environmental Section, Longford County Council, Great Water Street,  
Co. Longford. N39 NH56 
 

Encl: Electronic Link: RFI Submission Response 

 

1 (Your Ref: Cartron Big Historic Landfill - Response to the Agency's Notice in accordance with Regulation 7(4) of 
the Waste Management (Certification of Historic Unlicenced Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity) Regulations, 
2008) 

Our Ref: P22-158/Lett/JON/EPA/LCC/NSC 


